
 

______________________________________________ 
966 Candlelight Boulevard • Brooksville • Florida 34601 

(352) 796-9423 • Fax (352) 799-8359  

 
 
 
 
VIA EMAIL 
 
 
August 26, 2025  
 
 
Michelle L. Miller, M.S., Senior Planner 
Hernando County Planning and Zoning Division 
1653 Blaise Dr.  
Brooksville, FL 34601 
Email: MLMiller@co.hernando.fl.us  
 
RE:   Rezoning Application Continuance  
Project Name: Granger Development LLC 
File No:   H-25-09 
 
Dear Michelle,  
 
The Applicant is requesting an additional continuance of the Planning & Zoning 
Commission Hearing from September 8, 2025, to November 10, 2025.  We will be present 
at the September 8th hearing to formally request and answer any questions.  
 
In the meantime, if you need anything further, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Betsey Jolley, AICP 
Planning Manager 
Coastal Engineering Associates, Inc. 
 
cc: Granger Development, LLC 
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